
From: Natalie Gladden
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Johnny Titsworth; Leslie Garvis; Michael Patterson; Michael Burton
Subject: Remediation Work Plan for the Burnett Jackson B #15
Date: Monday, October 06, 2014 4:07:23 PM
Attachments: Burnett Jackson B 15 WP as submitted.pdf

Mr. Bratcher and Mrs. Patterson,
 
Attached you will find the work plan for the Burnett Oil Jackson B #15 location.  Please look this plan
 over and let me know if you approve.
 
Thank you both and have a great afternoon!
 
 

Natalie Gladden
Environmental Director
DFSI Environmental Services
Cell: 575-602-1786
Office: 575-964-8394
Fax: 575-964-8396
Email: ngladden@diversifiedfsi.com
 
The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipients(s) named
 above.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
 you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying
 of this message is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and
 delete the original message.
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Burnett Oil Company Inc. 
 


Jackson B #15 


REMEDIATION WORK PLAN 
NMNM2747 


API No.  30-015-04038 


Notice of Written Order: 08/04/2014 


 Unit L, Section 1, Township 17 South, Range 30 East 


 


 


 


September 30th, 2014 
 


Prepared by: 
 


Environmental Department 
Diversified Field Service, Inc. 


206 W Snyder 
Hobbs, NM  88240 


Phone: (575)964-8394 
Fax: (575)393-8396 
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Site Diagram
Burnett, Jackson B 15
NWSW 1, T17S R30E


Eddy County, NM
Drafted By: Lance Crenshaw, 9-9-14


0 0.008 0.0160.004 Miles


Contaminated Area:
3506 sq. ft.
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Diversified Environmental Services


Company Name: Burnett Oil Gas SP Date:  9/8/14
Location Name: Jackson B 15 Rel Date: 


SP1 CHL TPH SP2 CHL TPH SP3 CHL TPH SP4 CHL TPH SP5 CHL TPH
surf 1299 286.3 surf 774 3.5 surf 524 2.7
1' 3049 192.4 1' 449 1.9 1' 449 1.3
2' 4128 45.6 2' 374 2.3 2' 299 1
3' 2799 32.1 2' 624 0 2' 96
4' 1824 10.1 3' 96 0
5' 3274 3.7
6' 1274 6.1
7' 1274 4.5
6' 1200 2840
7' 1330 2680
Augur Refusal


  


Lab Confirmation Sample
Field Sampling
Needs Delineation and confirmation samples Page 1







Diversified Environmental Services


SP6 CHL TPH SP7 CHL TPH SP8 CHL TPH SP9 CHL TPH SP10 CHL TPH


Lab Confirmation Sample
Field Sampling
Needs Delineation and confirmation samples  Page 2







Diversified Environmental Services


SP11 CHL TPH SP12 CHL TPH SP13 CHL TPH SP14 CHL TPH SP15 CHL TPH


Lab Confirmation Sample
Field Sampling
Needs Delineation and confirmation samples Page 3







Diversified Environmental Services


SP16 CHL TPH SP17 CHL TPH SP18 CHL TPH SP19 CHL TPH SP20 CHL TPH


Lab Confirmation Sample
Field Sampling
Needs Delineation and confirmation samples Page 4







PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


DIVERSIFIED FIELD SERVICES, INC.


RE: JACKSON B #15


HOBBS, NM 88241


P. O. BOX 5966


NATALIE GLADDEN


Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 09/12/14   8:00.


Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-13-5.  Accreditation 


applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials.  All accredited analytes are denoted by 


an asterisk (*).  For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at


www.tceq.texas.gov/field/qa/lab_accred_certif.html.


Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:


Method EPA 552.2            Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)


Method EPA 524.2            Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)


Method EPA 524.4            Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)


Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.


This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original 


chain-of-custody.  If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.


Sincerely, 


September 15, 2014


Celey D. Keene


Lab Director/Quality Manager


Page 1 of 5







PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240


DIVERSIFIED FIELD SERVICES, INC.


P. O. BOX 5966


NATALIE GLADDEN


HOBBS NM, 88241


(575) 393-2981


Analytical Results For:


Fax To:


Received:


Reported:


Project Name:


Project Number:


Project Location:


Sampling Date:


Sampling Type:


Sampling Condition:


Sample Received By:


09/15/2014


09/12/2014 09/10/2014


JACKSON B #15


PO#16466


BURNETT OIL & GAS


Soil


Cool & Intact


Jodi Henson


Sample ID: SP 1 @ 6' (H402844-01)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: APChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 1200 16.0 09/12/2014 ND 400 100 0.00400


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: MSTPH 8015M S-06


GRO C6-C10 <100 100 09/12/2014 ND 179 89.5 4.85200


DRO >C10-C28 2840 100 09/12/2014 ND 179 89.6 8.57200


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 103 % 65.2-140


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 236 % 63.6-154


Sample ID: SP 1 @ 7' (H402844-02)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: APChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 1330 16.0 09/12/2014 ND 400 100 0.00400


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: MSTPH 8015M S-06


GRO C6-C10 <100 100 09/12/2014 ND 179 89.5 4.85200


DRO >C10-C28 2680 100 09/12/2014 ND 179 89.6 8.57200


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 103 % 65.2-140


Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 208 % 63.6-154


Cardinal Laboratories


PLEASE NOTE:  Liability and Damages.  Cardinal�s liability and client�s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.  All claims, including those for negligence and 


any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service.  In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, 


including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such 


claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise.  Results relate only to the samples identified above.  This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.


 *=Accredited Analyte


Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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


Sample ID: SP 2 @ 2' (H402844-03)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: APChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 624 16.0 09/12/2014 ND 400 100 0.00400


Sample ID: SP 3 @ 3' (H402844-04)


Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier


mg/kg Analyzed By: APChloride, SM4500Cl-B


Chloride 96.0 16.0 09/12/2014 ND 400 100 0.00400


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


Notes and Definitions 


S-06 The recovery of this surrogate is outside control limits due to sample dilution required from high analyte concentration and/or 


matrix interference's.


Relative Percent DifferenceRPD


Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limitND


** Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.


Insufficient time to reach temperature.***


Chloride by SM4500Cl-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C-


Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report


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
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